City of Barrisonburg, Pirginia STREET MAINTENANCE

TRAFFIC ENGINEERING
TRANSPORTATION PLANNING
OFFICE OF THE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT REFUSE/ RECYCLING

320 EAST MOSBY ROAD CENTRAL STORES
HARRISONBURG, VIRGINIA 22801
(540) 434-5928

TO: Kurt Hodgen, City Manager

FROM: Thomas Hartman, PE, Assistant Director of Public Works

DATE: September 27, 2016

RE: Resolution for VDOT Smart Scale Project — Erickson Avenue Phase IV

Summary: The Public Works Department is requesting City Council to consider adopting a Resolution of
Support for the Erickson Avenue Phase IV project.

Background: Smart Scale is a funding opportunity provided by the Virginia Department of Transportation,
where localities statewide compete for state and federal funding for transportation projects. The Smart

Scale grant process requires that submitting localities include Resolutions of Support from the governing
bodies.

Key Issues: None.

Environmental Impact: None.

Fiscal Impact: Smart Scale grants require no matching funds.
Prior Actions: None.
Alternatives: None.

Community Engagement: None.

Recommendation: Adoption of Resolution.

Attachments: Erickson Avenue Phase IV Map.
Review:

The initiating Department Director will place in Legistar, in sequence of transmittal, the names of each department that
must initial their review in order for this item to be placed on the City Council agenda. The completion of review only
addresses the readiness of the issue for Council consideration. This does not address the recommendation for approval
or denial of the issue.
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